
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

TOWN OF ARLINGTON 
730 Massachusetts Avenue 

Arlington, MA  02476 
Telephone (781) 316-3003 

                                                                                                           Fax  (781) 316-3019 
DATE:   December 3, 2019 
 
     TO ALL BIDDERS 
 
BID NO.   19-58 
 
SUBJECT:  Robbins Library Exterior Envelope Repairs/ 
     Phase 1A 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

With reference to the bid request relative to the above subject, please note the 
following: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH BID SUBMISSION. 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Town of Arlington 

 
Domenic R. Lanzillotti 
Purchasing Officer 



ROBBINS LIBRARY EXTERIOR ENVELOPE REPAIRS -PHASE 1A CBI Consulting, LLC 
BID NO. 19-58  Boston, Massachusetts 
ARLINGTON, MASSACHUSETTS Tel:  (617) 268-8977 
CBI JOB NO.: 17152- A                                                                                                Fax:  (617) 464-2971 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2  
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 
 
Project:  ROBBINS LIBRARY  

EXTERIOR ENVELOPE REPAIRS – PHASE 1A 
700 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE 
TOWN OF ARLINGTON, MASSACHUSETTS,  
BID NO. 19-58 
CBI JOB NO.: 17152-A   
  

In accordance with documents prepared by:  CBI Consulting LLC (CBI) 
 
TO:  ALL PLANHOLDERS--BIDDERS--PROPOSERS--CONTRACTORS 
 
This Addendum No. 2 forms part of and modifies the Construction Documents dated November 7, 2019.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the FORM FOR GENERAL BID. Failure 
to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
The attention of bidders submitting bids for the above subject project is called to the following addendum 
to the specifications and drawings. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, 
or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the bid submitted. 
 
This Addendum consists of ITEMS 1 - 2 which are hereby incorporated into the Bidding Documents:  
 

 
BIDDER QUESTIONS: 

 
ITEM NO. 1:     
 
1.1 QUESTION…What is the minimum size per location we can assume for the unit price items #1, 

#2 and #4?  For example, could we assume a minimum 1’ length for unit price #1?  

ANSWER…The Unit Prices are for more work or less work than is included in the base 
contract for the various tasks included.  Quantities to be included in the base contract 
are listed in the Unit Price Schedule. 

1.2 QUESTION…Will we be allowed access to the interior basement level to bring materials and 
equipment outside for work on the west elevation?  If so, will this have to be done during non-
business hours?    

ANSWER…Access to the interior will not be permitted. 

1.3 QUESTION…Can we assume Repair and Restoration Work Note #6 is referring to detail 7a and 
7b on A4-01?   

ANSWER…For Note #6, delete reference to Details 8A & 8B, and change to Details 7A & 
7B on Sheet A4-01.  Refer to enclosed Drawing Sheet A2-04 (Revision 1 dated 12-02-2019). 
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1.4 QUESTION…Does the limit of work for Note #6 shown on the West Elevation include the 

complete perimeter of the glass panels above and below the aluminum panels? 

ANSWER…The only glass panels requiring resealing are located on the North Elevation.  Refer 
to enclosed Drawing Sheet A2-04 (Revision 1 dated 12-02-2019). 

1.5 QUESTION… The East elevation of the 1930’s building has a repair note #10 typical. Please 
clarify what repair note #10 is. 

ANSWER…Disregard the reference to Note #10, as it does not exist. 

 

 

REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS: 
 

 
ITEM NO. 2:   ARCHITECURAL 
 
2.1 DELETE: DRAWING A2-04 (Total 1 Page) 
 INSERT: DRAWING A2-04 Revision No. 1 dated 012/02/19 (ENCLOSED) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON YOUR BID FORMS  
MAY BE CAUSE FOR BID REJECTION. 
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